From: Molly Walther
To: Jessica Wright
Cc: Ryan Hunt
Subject: Re: Massage Height Summit Fair Holiday Banners + Signs
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 10:51:40 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png
Outlook-signature .png

Hi Jessica,

The proofs/artwork looks great and is approved for you to print. We have 3 H frames
available on prop. Do you have an end date as well for these? This availability we
have open through JAN but if you have a specific date, you want them pulled before
then, please let me know so my team can pull those. Our availability for the banner
spot is also open through JAN.

Thanks,
Molly

MOLLY WALTHER Field Marketing Manager
RED Development, LLC

Village Pointe | Regency | SouthPointe Pavillions | Summit Fair | Jefferson Pointe

RED

0:402.505.9773 M: 308.530.9770 | mwalther@REDdevelopment.com

From: Jessica Wright <jessica.wright@massageheights.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 4:32 PM

To: Molly Walther <mwalther@reddevelopment.com>

Cc: Ryan Hunt <RHunt@reddevelopment.com>

Subject: RE: Massage Height Summit Fair Holiday Banners + Signs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of RED Development, LLC. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks so much, Molly! How many H Frame signs will we be using? | need to have the correct
quantity printed. Also attached are the actual proofs | received today.

Jessica Wright | Franchisee
Massage Heights Summit Fair

970 NW Blue Pkwy, STE D
A Lees Summit, MO 64086
816-554-3438
MASSAGE HEIGHTS.
jessica.wright@massageheights.com
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From: Molly Walther <mwalther@reddevelopment.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 4:10 PM

To: Jessica Wright <jessica.wright@massageheights.com>

Cc: Ryan Hunt <RHunt@reddevelopment.com>

Subject: Re: Massage Height Summit Fair Holiday Banners + Signs

Hi Jessica,

Thank you for reaching out. The artwork is approved - you're also approved to use the
northern banner location and the H frames. I've cc'd our operations manager who will
install these once you get the banner permit, and the artwork printed. Please have it
dropped off at the management office. I've attached a pic of the banner slot and the
red dot on the map indicates where it is on a map.
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Thank you!
Molly

MOLLY WALTHER Field Marketing Manager
RED Development, LLC
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From: Jessica Wright <jessica.wright@massageheights.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 4:20 PM

To: Molly Walther <mwalther@reddevelopment.com>
Subject: Massage Height Summit Fair Holiday Banners + Signs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of RED Development, LLC. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Molly,

We would like to reserve a banner stand during the holiday season to promote our gift cards
and will need your authorization and map of sign location for the city permit. We are awaiting
the proof for the 3’x8’ banner, but it will be very similar to the proof for our A-Frame - see
attached.

Which stands are available? Ideally, we'd like the entrance on Northern Crossing. We
definitely need it up the 10 days leading up to Christmas, but would like it up by Black Friday
through the end of the year if available.

As | mentioned above, we are going to produce H-Frame signs which we'd like up at the same
time as the banner. What does availability and quantity look like for those in Summit Fair?
Thanks so much,

Jessica

Jessica Wright | Franchisee
Massage Heights Summit Fair

970 NW Blue Pkwy, STE D
A Lees Summit, MO 64086
816-554-3438
MASSAGE HEIGHTS.
jessica.wright@massageheights.com


https://www.reddevelopment.com/?utm_source=red&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=email-signature&utm_content=img-logo
mailto:mwalther@REDdevelopment.com
mailto:jessica.wright@massageheights.com
mailto:mwalther@reddevelopment.com
mailto:jessica.wright@massageheights.com

